From: Bob Finkelstein
Sent: 2/29/2012 5:40:08 PM
To: Healy, Gregory (GHealy@semprautilities.com)
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'rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us' (rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us); 'slins@ci.glendale.ca.us'
(shins@ci.glendale.ca.us); 'cadowney@cadowneylaw.com'
(cadowney@cadowneylaw.com); 'ceyap@earthlink.net' (ceyap@earthlink.net);
'sendo@cityofpasadena.net' (sendo@cityofpasadena.net); 'dws@r-c-s-inc.com'
(dws@r-c-s-inc.com); 'michael.alexander@sce.com' (michael.alexander@sce.com);
'map@cpuc.ca.gov' (map@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dug@cpuc.ca.gov' (dug@cpuc.ca.gov);
'matthew.dwyer@sce.com' (matthew.dwyer@sce.com);

Cc:
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Bec:
Subject: RE: SoCalGas/SDG&E TCAP Meet and Confer- R.11-02-019 Documents

TURN can participate at either of the designated dates and times.

It would be REALLY helpful to TURN and, I suspect, to other interested parties if there were a
master list of the documents that are candidates for the designation described in the scoping
memo. Do the Sempra Utilities have such a master list and, if so, can it be distributed before
the call? Even a master list of all of the documents that the Sempra Utilities have presented in
the rulemaking would be a good start.

Thanks.
Bob Finkelstein
TURN

On Feb 29, 2012, at 4:59 PM, Healy, Gregory wrote:

Parties in A.11-11-002 and R.11-02-019:

htto://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/elile/RULC/16027 2. pdf
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In follow up to Scoping Memo (see link above) issued by Commissioner
Florio on February 24, SoCalGas and SDG&E wanted to contact the
parties to A.11-11-002 and R.11-02-019 to discuss the direction in the
Scoping Memo on page 8 that “both Applicants are directed to meet and
confer with the parties to identify a proposed list of documents currently
in the rulemaking’s record (whether filed or in evidence) to be included in
this proceeding’s record, and to file a motion to introduce those
documents into this proceeding (with the documents attached) within 14
days of mailing of this scoping memo.” Pursuant to this direction,
SoCalGas and SDG&E wanted to take this opportunity to contact parties
to see about setting up a meet and confer call to further discuss this
matter.

The Ultilities have identified the following potential meeting dates and
would like to solicit the availability of parties for either of these meeting
dates and we will confirm with the call in details.

Monday, March 5 10:00-11:00
Tuesday, March 6 9:00-10:00

Please let me know if you have any additional guestions.

Gregory Healy
Regulatory Case Manager
S0CalGas/SDGEE
PH:(213)244-3314
ghealy@semprautilities.com
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